STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR August 29, 1994 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(505) 393-6161

Amerada Hess Corporation
Drawer D
Monument NM 88265

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that the below listed well has been
temporarily abandoned 6-24-75:

State D "A" Well #5

UL I, Sect 16, 21-S, 37E
Lea Co., NM

API #30-025-06617

This well now falls under the guidelines of Temporarily Abandoned wells
and one of the following needs to be initiated:

1) Test the casing
2) Plug and Abandon the well

3) Place the well back on production

Please advise this office as soon as possible as to your immediate plans
for this well.

Very truly yours,

CONSERVATION

upervisor District I

New Menica ////
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